MEMORANDUM

Date: November 9, 2023
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
Via: Albert P. Childres@
City Manager
From: Rodrigo Delostrinos

Director of Transportation

Subject: Approving Public Transportation Grant Agreement (PTGA) SFY2024 Transit Corridor
Development Program Grant, PTGA # G2P02 / FM # 453638-1-84-01

Introduction

The City Manager’s Office requests the approval of the attached Public Transportation Grant Agreement
(PTGA) with the State of Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) via the Transit Corridor
Development Program in an amount not to exceed 100% of the total project cost of $450,000 in operating
cost.

Background

Transit Corridor Project is defined as a project identified in a Transit Development Plan, Congestion
Management System, or other formal study undertaken by a public agency designed to relieve congestion
and improve capacity within an identified corridor, by increasing people carrying capacity through the use
and facilitated movement of high occupancy conveyances.

This agreement will provide funding for the Duval Loop route. Continued participation in this grant
program allows the City of Key West to deliver a quality transit system and reduce the financial burden on
the citizenry.

Procurement

The purpose of this agreement is to provide City of Key West Transportation operating assistance to
continue the operation and services for the Duval Loop route. FDOT?s participation in the project shall
not exceed 100% of the $450,000.00.

Recommendation

The City Manager’s Office requests the approval of the attached Public Transportation Grant Agreement
(PTGA) with the State of Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) via the Transit Corridor
Development Program for transit operating expenses.

Exhibits:
PTGA
Designation of Authority



